

Mai Vang

From: Mai Vang
Sent: Thursday, December 11, 2025 8:55 AM
To: 'Rik Mulkern'
Cc: James Hoffman; *CI-StPaul_LegislativeHearings
Subject: RE: 360 Kennard St - Need to reschedule

Hi Rik,

I am sorry to state that I will need to move your Legislative Hearing to **January 27, 2026 via telephone between 10-12pm**. The Legislative Hearing is unavailable to conduct hearings that day. Sorry for the inconvenience. Please note that while this is under appeal, your assessment will not be forwarded to 2026 Property Taxes.

Mai Vang

(She, her)

Legislative Hearing Coordinator | St Paul City Council

M: (651) 266-8585 ; D: (651) 266-8563

310 City Hall, 15 W. Kellogg Blvd, St Paul, MN 55102



From: Rik Mulkern <rikandroky@juno.com>
Sent: Thursday, October 9, 2025 9:40 PM
To: Mai Vang <mai.vang@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Subject: Re: 360 Kennard St - Need to reschedule
Importance: High

Think Before You Click: This email originated outside our organization.

Thank you Mai for the update.

On Oct 9, 2025, at 11:30 AM, Mai Vang <mai.vang@ci.stpaul.mn.us> wrote:

Hi Richard,

I need to reschedule you AGAIN. We are still unable to gather information for the hearing. The new date will be **December 30, 2025 Legislative Hearing**. You can attend either **in person to 330 City Hall, St Paul MN 55102 at 10:00 am or we can call you between 10am-12pm**. Sorry for the inconvenience.

Please confirm.

Mai Vang

(She, her)

Legislative Hearing Coordinator | St Paul City Council

M: (651) 266-8585 ; D: (651) 266-8563

310 City Hall, 15 W. Kellogg Blvd, St Paul, MN 55102

<image001.png>

From: Mai Vang

Sent: Friday, September 19, 2025 1:17 PM

To: 'Rik Mulkern' <rikandroky@juno.com>

Subject: RE: 360 Kennard St - Need to reschedule

10:00 am.

From: Rik Mulkern <rikandroky@juno.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 18, 2025 7:33 PM

To: Mai Vang <mai.vang@ci.stpaul.mn.us>

Subject: Re: 360 Kennard St - Need to reschedule

Importance: High

Think Before You Click: This email originated outside our organization.

Hello Mai,

What time?

On Sep 11, 2025, at 8:01 AM, Mai Vang <mai.vang@ci.stpaul.mn.us> wrote:

Hi Richard Mulkern,

You are rescheduled for a Legislative Hearing on September 16. Unfortunately, we still don't have information to put together a file. I will need to reschedule you to **October 14, 2025 in Room 330 City Hall, 15 W. Kellogg Blvd, St Paul MN 55102.**

Please confirm receipt of this email as soon as possible.

Mai Vang

(She, her)

Legislative Hearing Coordinator | St Paul City Council

M: (651) 266-8585 ; D: (651) 266-8563

310 City Hall, 15 W. Kellogg Blvd, St Paul, MN 55102

<image001.png>